

RE: Debt Retirement Charge compared to Fair Hydro Plan

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlit)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Kwan, Ronald (OFA)" <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>
Date: Thu, 18 May 2017 17:14:17 -0400

Next week is fine – thanks,

From: Ronald Kwan [mailto:Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca]
Sent: May 18, 2017 5:13 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: Re: Debt Retirement Charge compared to Fair Hydro Plan

Hi Cindy,

Staff are working on it, but I have not seen a draft yet.

Would next week be okay?

Ron

On May 18, 2017, at 4:49 PM, Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Ron – we had a conversation a week or so ago about this, and just wondering if your staff has had a chance to put something together.

Thanks,

Cindy

Cindy Veinot
Provincial Controller and Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of the Provincial Controller
Treasury Board Secretariat
Frost Building South
7 Queen's Park Crescent East
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

T: 416-325-8017
E: cindy.veinot@ontario.ca

TBS

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.